
Dorothy Menasco 

FILED 2/3/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00840-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, February 3, 2026 11:29 AM 
Samuel Day 
RE: Docket No. 202501 38-TP Request to Change Docket Title 

Good morning, Sam, 

Per your request below, the docket title, utility, and party have been updated to reflect LTE Wireless 
Inc. We removed the comma from the company name and, per our subsequent conversation, left the 
period at the end of Inc. The word application has also been changed to petition. 

Thank you, 
Dorothy 

From: Samuel Day <SDay@psc.state.fLus> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 10:43 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250138-TP Request to Change Docket Title 

Good morning Dorothy, 

Please change the title of Docket No. 20250138-TP to read as follows: 

"Petition for designation as a facilities based wireless eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in the State of Florida, 
by LTE Wireless Inc." 

This request is due to DN 00263-2026, in which the company acknowledged that it misstated its name in the original 
petition. The company also incorrectly referred to its petition as an application, which is corrected in the revised docket 
title. 

Thank you, 

Sam Day 
Public Utility Analyst III 
/©¡i I FLORIDA PUBLIC 

I SERVICE COMMISSION 

Office of Industry Development 
& Market Analysis | (850)413-6734 

1 


